

Referral Directory by Location



Table of Contents

1.	CO	/ID-19 ADDITIONAL SERVICES ACROSS ALL LOCATIONS	5
	1.1 En	nergency Relief	5
	1.2 G	overnment Support	5
2.	SER	VICES AVAILABLE ACROSS ALL LOCATIONS	5
	2.1	Mental Health	5
	2.2	Ask Izzy	6
	2.3	Women's Information and Referral Exchange (WIRE)	6
	2.4	Asylum Seeker Resource Centre	6
	2.5 No	Interest Loans Scheme (NILS)	7
3.	ASH	1WOOD	7
	3.1	Mental Health services	7
	3.2	Centrelink	7
	3.3	NDIS	7
	3.4	General Information	7
	3.5	Housing Services	7
	3.6	Emergency Relief	8
	3.7	Community/Neighbourhood House	8
4.	BRA	AYBROOK & FOOTSCRAY	8
	4.1	Centrelink	8
	4.2	NDIS	8
	4.3	Emergency Relief	9
	4.4	Drug and Alcohol Support Services	9
	4.5	Financial Support Services	9
	4.6	Housing Support Services	9
	4.7	General Support Services	10
	4.8	Employment Services	10
5.	BRU	JNSWICK & COBURG	10
	5.1	Mental Health	10
	5.2	Centrelink	11
	5.3	NDIS	11
	5.4	Financial Support	11
	5.5	Drug and Alcohol Support Service	11
	5.6	Housing Services	11
	5 7	Fmergency Relief	12

	5.8	No Interest Loans Program	12
	5.9	Employment Services	12
	5.10	Health Services	13
6.	BUN	NDOORA, EPPING, LALOR	13
	6.1	Centrelink	13
	6.2	NDIS	13
	6.3	Emergency Relief	13
	6.4	Housing Services	14
	6.5	Financial Assistance	14
	6.6	No Interest Loans Program	14
	6.7	Employment Services	15
	6.8	Counselling Services	15
	6.9	Drug and Alcohol Support Services	15
7.	CAI	RNLEA & ST. ALBANS	15
	7.1	Centrelink	15
	7.2	NDIS	16
	7.3	Emergency Relief	16
	7.4	General Support Services	16
	7.5	No Interest Loans Program	17
	7.6	Housing Services	17
	7.7	Legal Services	17
	7.8	Health Services	17
	7.9	Employment Services	18
8.	CHE	ELTENHAM & HIGHETT	18
	8.1	Centrelink	18
	8.2	NDIS	18
	8.3	Housing Services	19
	8.4	Emergency Relief	19
	8.5	Legal Services	20
	8.6	Health Services	20
	8.7	Counselling Services	20
	8.8	Drug and Alcohol Support Services	21
9.	PAK	(ENHAM	21
	9.1	Centrelink	21
	9.2	NDIS	21
	9.3	Housing Services	21

9.4	Emergency Relief	22
9.5	Drug and Alcohol Support Services	22
9.6	Health Services	22
9.7	Legal Services	23
9.8	Employment Services	23
9.9	Mobile Laundry Service	23
10. R	OXBURGH PARK	23
10.1	Centrelink	23
10.2	NDIS	23
10.3	General Support Services	23
10.4	No Interest Loans Program	24
10.5	Neighbourhood House	24
10.6	Housing Services	25
10.7	Education and Training Services	25
10.8	Legal Services	25
10.9	Health Services	25
11. T	ARNEIT & TRUGANINA	26
11.1	Centrelink	26
11.2	NDIS	26
11.3	Housing Services	26
11.4	Emergency Relief	26
11.5	Legal Services	27
11.6	Health Services	27
11.7	Counselling Services	27
11.8	Education and Training	27

1. COVID-19 ADDITIONAL SERVICES ACROSS ALL LOCATIONS

1.1 Emergency Relief

Good Shephard – No Interest Loans Scheme

Website: https://nils.com.au/

Website: https://www.goodshep.org.au/

Details: Good Shepherd are organising to offer an additional type of no interest loan for those

struggling from the COVID-19 crisis.

Haven; Home, Safe – Housing Establishment Fund

Address: 52-56 Mary Street, Preston, 3072

Phone: 9479 0700

Website: www.havenhomesafe.org.au

Details: Haven; Home Safe allows you to access part of the Housing Establishment Fund

1.2 Government Support

Jobseeker

The Australian Government has offered up to an additional \$550 per fortnight to eligible welfare recipients during the time of the COVID-19 crisis as a Coronavirus Supplement. Eligibility criteria has also been adjusted to make more people eligible for it, and has increased the annual income limit for partners so more people in a couple can apply.

Jobkeeper

The Government Jobseeker package is available to companies that report a 30% loss than this time last year in effort to retain employees, keeping people hired even without work. This is a \$1500 fortnightly payment made directly to employers so they can pay their employees. If you have been laid off of work, talk to the ATO about contacting your employer about eligibility for this package.

Economic Support Payment

The Economic Support Payment is a once-off payment of \$750 for everyone receiving any kind of welfare payment, including veteran support payments, in order to assist in preventing a recession. This has already been paid out, but people who aren't eligible for the Coronavirus Supplement will receive another \$750 Economic Support Payment in July

2. SERVICES AVAILABLE ACROSS ALL LOCATIONS

2.1 Mental Health

Lifeline Australia

Phone: 13 11 14

Website: www.lifeline.org.au

Suicide Callback Service

Phone: 1300 659 467

Beyond Blue

Phone: 1300 224 636

1800 RESPECT

1800 737 732

www.1800respect.org.au

2.2 Ask Izzy

Ask Izzy

www.askizzy.org.au

Website that shows local support services for:

- Housing
- Food
- Everyday things like clothes, toiletries etc.
- Domestic violence survivors
- Health
- Centrelink offices
- Financial
- Legal
- Alcohol and other drugs
- Education, training and work

2.3 Women's Information and Referral Exchange (WIRE)

Women's Information and Referral Exchange (WIRE)

372 Spencer Street, West Melbourne (03) 8326 7100 *or* (03) 8326 7101

1300 134 130

- General information
- Support
- Referrals to other support services

2.4 Asylum Seeker Resource Centre

Asylum Seeker Resource Centre

(For refugees, asylum seekers and temporary protection visa holders only) 214-218 Nicholson Street, Footscray

(03) 9326 6066

- Food
- Healthcare
- Legal aid
- Employment
- English classes
- Study and training
- Casework
- Counselling

2.5 No Interest Loans Scheme (NILS)

Website: www.nils.com.au

Website: https://www.goodshep.org.au/

Phone: 13 NILS (13 64 57)

Details: a loan of up to \$1500 available for the purchase of essential services

3. ASHWOOD

3.1 Mental Health services

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) Eastern Intake 1300 721 927

Headspace Hawthorn

Hawthorn Town Hall Level 1, 360 Burwood Road, Hawthorn (03) 9006 6500

- GP + sexual health services
- Counselling
- Education and training
- Mental health support
- Alcohol and other drug support
- Housing

3.2 Centrelink

Address: 7 Bogong Ave, Glen Waverley

Phone: 132 468

3.3 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

DHS

13 Harrow Street, Box Hill

3.4 General Information

Ashburton Baptist Church Community Care

(03) 9885 8210

Mount Waverly Community Info and Support

(03) 9807 9844

• Food parcels and vouchers

3.5 Housing Services

Housing Crisis Line

1800 825 955

Housing Support for crisis, transitional and long-term housing

Housing First (Ashwood Chadstone Gateway Project)

Suite 2/2 Elliott Street, Ashwood (03) 9534 5837

- Housing
- Helps connect you with services

Abbeyfield

48 Salisbury Road, Ashwood (03) 9807 9698

- Assisted independent living for those with mild intellectual disabilities or those aged
 55+
- Hostel care

3.6 Emergency Relief

The Salvation Army Emergency Relief (Doorways)

7 Bowen Street, Camberwell (03) 9889 2468

- Financial assistance
- Food
- Addiction counselling
- Housing
- No interest loans
- Many more types of support

3.7 Community/Neighbourhood House

Power Neighbourhood House

54 Power Avenue, Ashwood (03) 9807 3589

office@powernh.org.au

Community hub

4. BRAYBROOK & FOOTSCRAY

4.1 Centrelink

Centrelink Footscray

75 Moore Street, Footscray 136 240

4.2 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

Brotherhood of St Laurence 27-35 Byron Street, Footscray 1300 275 634

4.3 Emergency Relief

Food for families

Level 8, 505 Little Collins Street, Melbourne 1300 493 753

- Food
- Toiletries

4.4 Drug and Alcohol Support Services

National Narcotic Helpline

1300 652 820

Counselling and support

Co-health Family Drug Support

215 Nicholson St, Footscray (03) 9448 5510

- Family and individual support
- Support groups
- Group workshops

Needle and Syringe Program (NSP)

4-12 Buckley Street, Footscray (03) 9362 8100

- Primary healthcare clinic
- Education on preventing Blood Borne Virus' and Sexually Transmitted Infections
- Non-residential withdrawal nursing
- Overdose information and training

Drug and Alcohol Counselling

Western Hospital, 3-7 Eleanor Street, Footscray (03) 8345 6682

- Alcohol and other drug support
- Counselling services

4.5 Financial Support Services

National Debt Hotline

1800 007 007

- Financial support
- Advocacy

4.6 Housing Support Services

Public Tenant Group

(03) 9317 5610

Public housing

4.7 General Support Services

Independence Australia

Building 1, 9 Ashley Street, West Footscray 1300 704 456

- Disability services
- Mobility aids
- Counselling
- Employment

United Wesley Outreach

310 Barkly Street, Footscray (03) 9689 3515

- Crisis support
- No interest loans (NILS)
- Community
- Food

4.8 Employment Services

Uniting Disability Employment Services

Mezzanine Level, 51 Paisley Street, Footscray (03) 8199 6200

• Disability Employment Services (DES)

MAX Solutions

Suite 40a Level 1 Metro West Shopping Centre, Cnr Albert and Paisley Streets, Footscray (03) 8398 8900

- JobActive Provider
- Disability Employment Services (DES)

5. BRUNSWICK & COBURG

5.1 Mental Health

Headspace

Level 1, Victoria Park Social Club, Corner Lulie St and Abbot St, Abbotsford (03) 9417 0150

• Adolescent mental health services

Life Supports

401/398 Sydney Rd, Coburg 1300 735 030

- Counselling services for
 - General issues
 - Sexual abuse
 - Marriage and relationships

Parenting

5.2 Centrelink

Centrelink Brunswick 172-186 Moreland Road, Brunswick 132 468

5.3 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

DHS

251 Murray Road, Preston 1800 800 110

5.4 Financial Support

National Debt Hotline

1800 007 007

- Financial support
- Advocacy

5.5 Drug and Alcohol Support Service

National Narcotic Helpline

1300 652 820

• Counselling and support

Regen Alcohol and Other Drug Treatment and Support

26 Jessie St, Coburg 1800 700 514

www.regen.org.au

- Treatment and support services
- Youth treatment and support services

Alcoholics Anonymous

Coburg (03) 9429 1833 www.aavictoria.org.au

Narcotics Anonymous

21 Harding St, Coburg www.na.org.au

5.6 Housing Services

Homelessness Access Point

52-56 Mary St, Preston 1800 825 955 Crisis Accommodation

Flexible Respite & Family Support

(up to 30 years old)
Suite 1, 95 Bell St, Coburg
(03) 9355 8848

NDIS support

Nelson House Supported Residential Service

10 Bellevue St, Coburg (03) 9354 3337

5.7 Emergency Relief

Food For Thought

Unit 2, 73 Gower St, Preston (07) 9478 0888

- Form filing assistance
- Justice of the Peace
- Online English courses
- Internet café
- · Emergency relief
- Food parcels

Food for families

Level 8, 505 Little Collins Street, Melbourne 1300 493 753

- Food
- Toiletries

5.8 No Interest Loans Program

CISVIC - Community Information and Support Victoria

512 Sydney Rd, Coburg (03) 9350 3737

- No interest loans
- Food vouchers
- Community info and referrals

5.9 Employment Services

AMES - JobActive

199 Moreland Rd, Coburg 132 637

Job planning and employment assistance

Break Thru People Solutions - Disability Employment Services

124 Sydney Rd, Coburg

(03) 9355 9500

Disability employment assistance

5.10 Health Services

HealthSure Medical and Dental

1B Louisa St, Coburg (03) 9386 6680

North Coburg Medical Centre

11-17 Orvieto St, Coburg North (03) 9354 1186

Maternal & Child Health Services

90 Bell St, Coburg (03) 9240 1111

6. BUNDOORA, EPPING, LALOR

6.1 Centrelink

Centrelink Epping

Shop 10, Epping Hub, 560-650 High Street, Epping 132 468

6.2 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

DHS

560-650 High Street, Epping

6.3 Emergency Relief

Salvation Army Whittlesea

Cnr Morang Drive & Fred Hollows Way, Mill Park (03) 9436 9200

• Food parcels and vouchers

Reservoir Neighbourhood House

2B Cuthbert Road, Reservoir (03) 9462 4611 admin@reservoirnh.org.au

www.reservoirnh.org.au

- Community lunches/pantry
- Recreational activities
- Photocopying, faxing and printing
- Room hire
- Emergency relief
- Family support
- Playgroups

Encompass Care

31-61 Mcleans Road, Bundoora (03) 9467 6777

gdonato@encompass.org.au

www.encompasscarevic.org.au

- Food parcels
- Community café
- Kids activities

6.4 Housing Services

DPV Health Homelessness Service

187 Cooper Street, Epping 1800 825 955

Info@dpvhealth.org.au

www.dpvhealth.org.au

- Advice
- Housing information
- Counselling
- Drug & alcohol referrals
- Doctors & Dentists
- Referrals for financial counselling
- Housing referrals

Accommodation & Care Solutions, Athol House

(03) 9598 4620

info@acares.com.au

www.acares.com.au

• 24 hour supported, shared accommodation for those with disabilities

Haven; Home, Safe

52-56 Mary Street, Preston 1800 825 955

sue.masters@hhs.org.au

www.havenhomesafe.org.au

- Crisis accommodation
- Housing information
- Housing referrals

6.5 Financial Assistance

Whittlesea Community Connection

Shop 111, Pacific Epping Shopping Centre, Cnr Cooper & High Street, Epping (03) 9401 6666

admin@whittleseacc.org.au

http://www.whittleseacommunityconnections.org.au/

- Financial assistance
- Legal help

6.6 No Interest Loans Program

Uniting Kildonan

188 Mcdonalds Road, Epping

(03) 8401 0100

info@kildonan.org.au

www.kildonan.unitingcare.org.au

- Domestic violence support
- Financial counselling
- No interest loans & Step Up loans
- Youth counselling
- Men's behaviour change program

6.7 Employment Services

Matchworks

Unit 2, 759-763 High Street, Epping (03) 8405 3433

info@matchworks.com.au

www.matchworks.com.au

- Disability employment services
- Jobactive

Given the Chance Jobs

Epping Community Services Hub, 713 High Street, Epping (03) 9422 5637

jvennorth@bsl.org.au

www.giventhechance.org.au

• Employment and placement for disadvantaged jobseekers

6.8 Counselling Services

The Talk Shop

60 Gertz Avenue, Reservoir 1300 224 665

reception@thetalkshop.com.au

www.thetalkshop.com.au

• Counselling and psychology services

6.9 Drug and Alcohol Support Services

Alcoholics Anonymous

Bundoora Uniting Church, 76 Greenwood Drive, Bundoora (03) 9429 1833

administration@aavictoria.org.au

www.aavictoria.org.au

7. CAIRNLEA & ST. ALBANS

7.1 Centrelink

Centrelink and Medicare Sunshine

103 Harvester Rd, Sunshine

132 468

7.2 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

Level 6, 12 Clarke Street, Sunshine

7.3 Emergency Relief

Vinnies Soup Van

Errington Reserve Car Park, St Albans Road, St Albans (03) 9895 5800

soupvans@svdp-vic.org.au

http://www.vinnies.org.au/page/Find Help/VIC/Food/Footscray Soup Van/

Free evening meals

The Salvation Army

42 Devonshire Road, Sunshine (03) 9364 9335

www.salvationarmy.org.au/sunshine

- Free dinner
- Coffee, craft and chat
- Music programs for children
- Style and beauty
- Shine Women's Group
- Breakfast with Steve
- Worship services

7.4 General Support Services

Society of St Vincent de Paul Centre

71 Main Road West, St Albans 1800 305 330

stalbans.centre@svdp-vic.org.au

www.vinnies.org.au

- Food
- Advice
- Support services
- Clothing
- Op shop

Anglicare

St Alban the Martyr Anglican Church, Cnr Alexina Street & East Esplanade, St Albans 0408 316 414

fngjohnson@bigpond.com

- Food parcels
- Prescription medication cost relief

Lentara UnitingCare

32 Withers Street, Sunshine (03) 9311 5900 info@lentarauc.org.au www.lentarauc.org.au

- Material aid
- Food bank
- Bargain centre
- Men's shed
- Devonshire house
- Lunch

7.5 No Interest Loans Program

St Albans Community Youth Club Tin Shed

309a Main Road East, St Albans (03) 9366 4302

tinshed@tsis.com.au

- Clothing
- Food parcels
- Community support
- No interest loans
- Recreational activities

7.6 Housing Services

Salvation Army Social Housing Service

Unit 6, 147 Harverster Road, Sunshine (03) 9312 5424

kerry.duckworth@aus.salvationarmy.org

http://www.salvationarmy.org.au/

- Food vouchers
- Private rental assistance program
- Accommodation options for families
- Homelessness access point
- Children and parenting support service
- · Housing establishment fund
- Initial assessment and planning
- Sunshine youth housing
- Social housing advocacy and support program

7.7 Legal Services

Victoria Legal Aid

Level 1, 474 Ballarat Road, Sunshine (03) 9300 5333

sunshine@vla.vic.gov.au

www.legalaid.vic.gov.au

- Duty lawyer services
- Free advice and assistance

7.8 Health Services

IPC Health

1 Andrea Street, St Albans (03) 9296 1200

<u>ipchealth@ipchealth.com.au</u> <u>www.ipchealth.com.au</u>

- Allied health services
- Home care packages
- Health programs
- Community aged care packages
- Voyage drug and alcohol service
- Needle and syringe program
- Young people's health service
- Gambling counselling
- Health education and promotion
- General counselling
- Sexual and reproductive health clinic
- Self-help and support groups

7.9 Employment Services

AMES Australia

Shops 9-11, 16 Victoria Square, St Albans 13 2637

enquiries@ames.net.au

www.ames.net.au

- Jobactive
- Skillsfirst
- Distance learning
- Tutor program

Break Thru People Solutions

1 Andrea Street, St Albans 1800 767 212

hello@breakthru.org.au

www.breakthru.org.au

- Outreach support programs
- Disability employment services
- Personal helpers & mentors program

8. CHELTENHAM & HIGHETT

8.1 Centrelink

Centrelink

1242A Nepean Hwy, Cheltenham 132 468

8.2 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

Level 4, 973 Nepean Highway, Bentleigh 3204 VIC

8.3 Housing Services

Launch Housing

Level 1, 11 Chesterville Road, Cheltenham 1800 825 955

cheltenham@launchhousing.org.au www.launchinghousing.org.au

- Housing information and referral
- Drop in centre
- Adult support program
- Transitional housing
- Homelessness access point

Accommodation & Care Solutions (ACARES)

1 Avoca Street, Highett 1300 675 893

info@acares.com.au

www.acares.com.au

- Family accommodation
- Short-term accommodation
- Long-term accommodation
- Overnight & 24 hour care
- Personal care
- Shopping assistance
- Advocacy and support
- Private care services
- Flexible respite care
- Case management
- Home maintenance
- Domestic assistance

Independence Australia

1300 704 456

theteam@iagroup.org.au

www.independenceaustralia.com

- Short-term accommodation
- Long-term accommodation
- Transitional accommodation
- Case management
- Counselling
- Outreach

8.4 Emergency Relief

Matt's Place

St Matthew's Anglican Church, Cnr Park Road & Nepean Highway, Cheltenham (03) 9585 2455

<u>abutler@baysidechurch.com.au</u> www.baysidechurch.com.au

- Emergency relief
- Hot meals

Bayside Community Care

Bayside Church, 99-101 Argus Street, Cheltenham (03) 9585 2455

abutler@baysidechurch.com.au

www.baysidechurch.com.au

- Lunch
- Food parcels

8.5 Legal Services

Magistrates' Court of Victoria

1140 Nepean Highway, Highett (03) 9090 8000

moorabbin@courts.vic.gov.au

www.magistratescourt.vic.gov.au

- Civil law advice
- Family law advice
- Credit & bail support program

8.6 Health Services

Kingston Centre

400 Warrigal Road, Cheltenham 1300 342 273

www.monashhelath.org

- Chronic pain management clinic
- Allied health services
- Aged care medical services
- Transitional care program
- Aged care assessment service
- Low-vision clinic

Central Bayside Community Health Services

335 Nepean Highway, Parkdale (03) 8587 0200

info@cbchs.org.au

www.cbchs.org.au

- Allied health services
- Community health services
- Drug and alcohol support
- Individual and family counselling
- Social support groups
- Disability services

8.7 Counselling Services

Family Life

Level 2, 11 Chesterville Road, Cheltenham (03) 8599 5433

commbubs@familylife.com.au www.familylife.com.au

- Support services
- Training and work experience

8.8 Drug and Alcohol Support Services

Narcotics Anonymous

St Matthew's Church Hall, 161 Nepean Highway & Park Road, Cheltenham 1300 652 820

info@na.org.au

www.na.org.au

• Help for people struggling with drugs

9. PAKENHAM

9.1 Centrelink

Centrelink Pakenham

25 Treloar Ln, Pakenham 132 468

9.2 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

48 John Street, Pakenham 1800 242 696 info@lchs.com.au

9.3 Housing Services

Independence Australia

1300 704 456

 $\underline{service.enquiry@independence australia.com}$

www.independenceaustralia.com

- Long-term accommodation
- Counselling
- In home and respite care
- Outreach support

Common Equity Rental Housing Cooperative

1800 353 669

info@cehl.com.au

www.cehl.com.au

WAYSS

Toomah Community Centre, 18 Golden Green Street, Pakenham (03) 9703 0044

info@wayssltd.org.au

www.wayssltd.org.au

- Women's support services
- Housing Establishment Fund

- Family violence outreach service
- Homelessness access point

9.4 Emergency Relief

Transit Outreach

Unit 4, Narre Warren Christian Church, 3 Webb Street, Narre Warren (03) 9796 8966

keith.vethaak@gmail.com

http://www.transitoutreach.org.au/index.html

Meals and groceries

Salvation Army Community Services Centre

51 Bald Hill Road, Pakenham (03) 5941 4906 dale saunders.pakenham@aus.salvationarmy.org

www.salvos.org.au

9.5 Drug and Alcohol Support Services

Cockatoo & Hills NILS

Monash Community Health, 17 Mcbride Street, Cockatoo (03) 5968 7000

info@hillsnils.org.au

www.hillsnils.org.au

- Needle exchange
- Allied Health Services
- No interest loans

Alcoholics Anonymous

- (03) 9429 1833
- administration@aavictoria.org.au
- www.aavictoria.org.au

Narcotics Anonymous

- Living & Learning Centre, 6 Henry Street, Pakenham
- 1300 652 820
- info@na.org.au
- www.na.org.au

9.6 Health Services

Monash Health Community

66-70 Princes Highway, Pakenham 1300 342 273

intakeccchs@monashhealth.org www.monashhealth.org

- Allied Health Services
- Sexual Health services
- Needle exchange
- Financial counselling

9.7 Legal Services

Casey Cardinia Community Legal Service

42 Claredale Road, Dandenong (03) 9793 1993 casey cardinialegal@clc.net.au www.caseycardinialegal.org.au

Legal advice

9.8 Employment Services

WISE Employment

Suite 4, Level 1, 70 Main Street, Pakenham (03) 5940 6000 pakenham@wiseemployment.com.au www.wiseemployment.com.au

Job Prospects

50 Station Street, Pakenham (03) 9036 4875 pakenham@jobprospects.com.au www.jobprospects.com.au

9.9 Mobile Laundry Service

Orange Sky, Bourke Park Bless Collective

Bourke Park, Bourke Park Bless Collective, Railway Street, Pakenham (07) 3067 5800

info@orangesky.org.au

www.orangesky.org.au

• Free mobile laundry service

10. ROXBURGH PARK

10.1 Centrelink

Centrelink Broadmeadows

16-22 Pearcedale Parade, Broadmeadows 132 468

10.2 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

DHS

560-650 High Street, Epping

10.3 General Support Services

Connections@Craigieburn

59 Craigieburn Road, Craigieburn (03) 9483 2401

connectionsreception@bsl.org.au

http://www.bsl.org.au/

- Mental health services
- Mental health employment services
- Interventions
- Financial counselling
- Employment services
- Food vouchers
- Emergency relief
- Counselling
- Gambling counselling
- Disability employment services
- Alcohol and other drug support and counselling

VincentCare Victoria

175 Glenroy Road, Glenroy (03) 9304 0100

northernhub@vincentcare.org.au

http://www.vincentcare.org.au/

- Family accommodation
- Transitional accommodation
- Homelessness access point
- community connections program
- HomeConnect (Homelessness early intervention)

10.4 No Interest Loans Program

Lentara UnitingCare

413-419 Camp Road, Broadmeadows (03) 9351 3600

info@lentarauc.org.au

http://www.lentarauc.org.au/

- Food parcels
- Men's behaviour change program
- Gambling counselling
- Financial counselling
- Family services
- No interest loans

10.5 Neighbourhood House

Kenley Court Neighbourhood House

18 Kenley Court, Meadow Heights (03) 9309 8435

kenleycourtnh@gmail.com

http://www.banksiagardens.org.au/

- Food parcels
- Community garden
- Turkish women's group
- Youth programs
- Iraqi/Syrian men's group
- Migrant support program

10.6 Housing Services

Ladder (For youths)

(03) 9416 0064

info@ladder.org.au

http://www.ladder.org.au/

- Development opportunities
- Training
- Accomodation
- Employment services

10.7 Education and Training Services

Education First Youth Foyer, Kangan Institute Youth Foyer

Kangan Institute, 30 Cavendish Street, Broadmeadows (03) 9309 3946

foyerbm@launchhousing.org.au

http://www.bsl.org.au/

- Accomodation
- Employment support
- Mental health services
- Financial counselling

10.8 Legal Services

Magistrates' Court of Victoria

Cnr Pearcedale Parade & Dimboola Road, Broadmeadows (03) 9221 8900

http://www.magistratescourt.vic.gov.au/

- Court fund
- Criminal justice diversion program

Northern Community Legal Centre

Suite 214 & 215, Gladstone Park Shopping Centre, 8-34 Gladstone Park Drive, Gladstone Park (03) 9310 4376

admin@northernclc.org.au

http://www.northernclc.org.au/

- Intervention order court support service
- Divorce information sessions
- Legal outreach service
- Legal advice and support for women who have experienced or are experiencing domestic violence

10.9 Health Services

Craigieburn Health Service

274-304 Craigieburn Road West, Craigieburn (03) 8338 3000

http://www.nh.org.au/

- Mental health services
- Medical services

Hume GP Super Clinic

GP Super Clinic, 42-48 Coleraine Street, Broadmeadows 1300 234 263

info@dpvhealth.org.au

http://www.dpvhealth.org.au/

- Counselling
- NDIS support
- Allied health services
- Medical services

11. TARNEIT & TRUGANINA

11.1 Centrelink

Centrelink Werribee

89-91 Synnot Street, Werribee 132 468

11.2 NDIS

National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Office

DHS

236-240 Hoppers Lane, Werribee

11.3 Housing Services

Mecwacare

312-318 Derrimut Road Hoppers Crossing 1800 163 292

admissions@mecwacare.org.au

www.mecwacare.org.au

- Aged care
- Respite care

Uniting Wyndham

19 Duncans Road, Werribee (03) 9051 2000 wyndham.intake@vt.uniting.org

http://www.uniting.org/

Housing support

11.4 Emergency Relief

Salvation Army Community Support Services

209 Watton Street, Werribee

(03) 9731 1344

admin.werribee@aus.salvationarmy.org

http://www.salvationarmy.org.au/

- Clothing
- Food parcels
- Food vouchers

Uniting Wyndham

19 Duncans Road, Werribee (03) 9051 2000

wyndham.intake@vt.uniting.org

http://www.uniting.org/

- Emergency food relief
- Youth counselling and mediation
- Foster care
- Young parents playgroup
- Clothing
- Food parcels
- Food vouchers
- Public transport cards

11.5 Legal Services

Westjustice

Level 1, 8 Watton Street, Werribee (03) 9749 7720

admin@westjustice.org.au

www.westjustice.org.au

- Legal clinics
- Legal advice
- Family law advice

11.6 Health Services

IPC Health

117-129 Warringa Crescent, Hoppers Crossing (03) 8734 1400

ipcheath@ipchealth.com.au

http://www.ipchealth.com.au/

- Allied Health Services
- Women's health clinic
- Drug and alcohol services
- Gambling services
- Financial counselling
- Refugee health nurse

11.7 Counselling Services

Relationship Matters

1 Johnson Avenue, Hoppers Crossing (03) 9974 3200

lifeworks@lifeworks.com.au

http://www.lifeworks.com.au/

- Men's behaviour change program
- Family dispute resolution
- Mediation
- Relationship education programs

11.8 Education and Training

Careers Training

The Grange P-12 College, Deloraine Drive, Hoppers Crossing (03) 9748 9166

the.grange.p12@edumail.vic.gov.au
http://www.thegrange.vic.edu.au/

• Assistance for those in school who need help passing or planning their career

Job Prospects

Shop 3, 56-58 Watton Street, Werribee (03) 9036 5350 werribee@jobprospects.com.au

http://www.jobprospects.com.au/Employment services

MAX Employment

(03) 9731 3000

werribee@maxsolutions.com.au http://www.maxsolutions.com.au/

- Employment services
- Disability employment services
- Health services